Offering Memorandum: Part II of Offering Document (Exhibit A to Form
C)

AWOL Qutdoors, Inc.
7640 Washington Avenue South
Eden Prairie, MN 55344
www.camp365.com

Up to $2,500,000.20 in Non-Voting Common Stock at $0.90
Minimum Target Amount: $9,999.90

A crowdfunding investment involves risk. You should not invest any funds in this
offering unless you can afford to lose your entire investment.

In making an investment decision, investors must rely on their own examination of
the issuer and the terms of the offering, including the merits and risks involved. These
securities have not been recommended or approved by any federal or state securities
commission or regulatory authority. Furthermore, these authorities have not passed
upon the accuracy or adequacy of this document.

The U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission does not pass upon the merits of any
securities offered or the terms of the offering, nor does it pass upon the accuracy or
completeness of any offering document or literature.

These securities are offered under an exemption from registration; however, the U.5.
Securities and Exchange Commission has not made an independent determination
that these securities are exempt from registration.



Company:

Company: AWOL Outdoors, Inc.

Address: 7640 Washington Avenue South, Eden Prairie, MN 55344
State of Incorporation: WI

Date Incorporated: July 15, 2009

Terms:

Equity

Offering Minimum: $9,999.90 | 11,111 shares of Non-Voting Common Stock
Offering Maximum: $2,500,000.20 | 2,777,778 shares of Non-Voting Common Stock
Type of Security Offered: Non-Voting Common Stock

Purchase Price of Security Offered: $0.90

Minimum Investment Amount (per investor): $299.70

*"Maximum number of shares offered subject to adjustment for bonus shares. See
Bonus info below.

Investment Incentives & Bonuses™

Time-Based:
Friends and Family Early Birds

Invest within the first 48 hours and receive additional 20% bonus shares.
Super Early Bird Bonus

Invest within the first week and receive additional 15% bonus shares.
Early Bird Bonus

Invest within the first two weeks and receive an additional 10% bonus shares.

Amount-Based:
$500 | Backyard Camping

Invest $500 and receive additional 3% Bonus Shares + one raffle entry to win a free
Camp365 + a reservation discount of $250 on a New Model Camp365.%*

$1,000 | Weekend Getaway

Invest $1,000 and receive additional 7% Bonus Shares + two raffle entries to win a free



Camp365 + a reservation discount of $500 on a New Model Camp365.**

$2,500 | Road Trip

Invest $2,500 and receive additional 10% Bonus Shares + five raffle entries to win a
free Camp365 + a reservation discount of $1,250 on a New Model Camp365.**

$5,000 | Cross Country Trip

Invest $5,000 and receive additional 15% Bonus Shares + ten raffle entries to win a
free Camp365 + a reservation discount of $2,500 on a New Model Camp365.™*

$10,000 | Camper Life

Invest $10,000 and receive additional 20% Bonus Shares + twenty raffle entries to win
a free Camp365 + a reservation discount of $5,000 on a New Model Camp365.%*

5% bonus shares for previous investors
*All perks occur when the offering is completed

*“*Reservation discount is only for New Model Camp365 purchases through our
distribution dealers or directly from Camp365. The Reservation discount is only valid
until 08/1/2023. The discount is paid after the purchase delivery/pick-up of the
Camp365 unit and is paid by the manufacturer. The raffle in the perks above is
contingent upon $500K gross capital being raised in this Offering.

The 10% StartEngine O 'B

AWOL Outdoors, Inc. (dba "Camp3657) will offer 10% additional bonus shares for all
investments that are committed by investors that are eligible for the StartEngine
Crowdfunding Inc. OWNer's bonus.

This means eligible StartEngine shareholders will receive a 10% bonus for any shares
they purchase in this offering. For example, if vou buy 100 shares of Nonvoting
Common Stock at $0.90 / share, you will receive 110 shares of Nonvoting Common
Stock, meaning you'll own 110 shares for $90. Fractional shares will not be distributed
and share bonuses will be determined by rounding down to the nearest whole share.

This 10% Bonus is only valid during the investors eligibility period. Investors eligible
for this bonus will also have priority if they are on a waitlist to invest and the company
surpasses its maximum funding goal. They will have the first opportunity to invest
should room in the offering become available if prior investments are canceled or fail.



Investors will receive the highest single bonus they are eligible for among the bonuses
based on the amount invested and time of offering elapsed (if any). Eligible investors
will also receive the Owner’s Bonus and 5% Audience-Based bonus in addition to the
aforementioned bonus.

The Company and its Business

Company Overview

AWOL Outdoors, Inc. (dba "Camp365° or the "Company") is a C-Corporation organized
under the laws of the state of Wisconsin.

Like a lot of companies, Camp365 started with a simple drawing. Company founder
Kevin McGregor's uncle approached him with a sketch of a foldable, aerodynamic
camper that could go just about anywhere and still comfortably house a family of six.
That drawing was used to build a model featuring a toy UTV and a G.I. Joe. McGregor
then assembled a team of engineering nerds and outdoor enthusiasts that transformed
that model into a full-sized, hand-made prototype, built in a neighbor's garage. After
years of field testing and design updates, the team successfully introduced Camp365
to the RV market in 2018.

Camp365 is a new, ultra-lightweight camper with proprietary advancements so
innovative it was recently awarded Top RV Debut 2020 by RV Business Magazine. It
has also been awarded fifteen US and International patents with several more
pending. Camp365 is manufactured in three facilities in lowa & Minnesota with the
third building in Albia, lowa which was completed in the fall of 2021.

What makes Camp365 so unique? Everything! It's so light and compact it can be towed
by virtually any vehicle including most cars, crossovers, electric vehicles even UTVs.
The Camp365 compact, aerodynamic design reduces drag and loss of fuel efficiency,
eliminating the need for a large gas-guzzling tow vehicle. Patented lift assist and level
systems allow set up anywhere in minutes by anyone, air gap insulation offers year-
round use, even in colder climates, and is so roomy 700 cubic feet it comfortably
sleeps four adults or a family of six.

Amenities include folding beds, solar power, circulated heating, hot water shower, air
conditioning, cooktop stove, refrigerator, marine toilet, and toy carriers.

Camp365 also features a patented, adjustable wheelbase that goes from 72 inches
wide to just 48 inches in seconds, so yvou can take Camp365 into remote areas that
other campers simply can't get to.

Storage? Easy! Our innovative fold-up design makes Camp365 so compact it fits into
one-third of a standard garage stall and most storage sheds.

Camp365 was founded on the core principle that being outdoors is both healthy and
fun, and is dedicated to delivering products that make camping easy and comfortable.
We know camping needs can change with the season and life. Camp365 is committed



to making sure The Cabin That Goes Everywhere allows more people to see the
America that other Americans miss, and enjoy a lifetime of travel and camping, any
day of the year.

Competitors and Industry

The RV industry surged in 2020 as more people have adopted active outdoor lifestyles
in response to the COVID-19 pandemic. More than 11.2 million US households now
own an RV or towable camper, and over 14% (more than 61 million) go camping
annually. Millennials now account for 38 percent of active camper households and this
segment is growing. An incredible 9.6 million households intend to buy an RV within
the next 5 years.

According to the RV Industry Association (RVIA), 2020 RV industry wholesale
shipments totaled 424,380 units in the US alone, even after being shut down for over
two months. 2021 the RV industry shipped over 600,000 units a record.

The RV industry is younger and more diverse than ever. Further, RV dealers reported
that 55% of recent RV buyers were first-time RV buyers, substantially growing the
consumer base for RVs. 22% of RV owners are under 35 years old.

As recreational vehicles and campers provide a reliable and private way to travel, it is
considered one of the safest recreational activities during the coronavirus pandemic.
As more people explore camping and outdoor recreation, we believe the post-
lockdown period is likely to witness a continued rise in the number of first-time
buyers.

Of all campers sold, 87% are towable with that market segment projected to grow 17%
in 2021.

The camper industry is dominated by several large manufacturers, including Thor
Industries, Winnebago and Forest River (Berkshire Hathaway). According to recent
market research, also completed by the Robert W. Baird & Co., much consolidation is
taking place in the camper industry. As a result, most camper manufacturers utilize
little innovation or creativity.

The market is filled with larger campers that require prospective buyers to own a
large, dedicated tow vehicle with a powerful V-8 or even diesel engine that delivers
very low fuel efficiency and is expensive to operate. The basic designs of smaller
teardrop and pop-up campers have changed very little over the past 50 years...things
like space, weight, size, and headroom are still major issues.

Camp365 produces campers within the towable, ultra-light foldable travel trailer
segment of the market. A foldable camper expands for camping and collapses into a
lightweight trailer for transportation and storage. The retail cost of towable campers
ranges from $15,000 to $50,000. Foldable campers are attractive to the largest
segment of the RV market due to their smaller size and weight, lower cost, and ease of
use.



Challenges with typical popup campers include lack of security & privacy, laborious
set-up and take-down work, and limited insulation & temperature control.
Competitors within the ultralight camper segment include the Sylvan SportGo, Opus
Lite Camper, and Livin" Lite Quicksilver 8.

Non-popup ultralight towable campers include Happier Camper HC1, Polydrop Travel
Trailer, Hiker Trailer, Airstream Basecamp, and Taxa Outdoors Cricket. The most
significant competitive factors among towable campers include cost, amenities, size
and weight, set-up and take-down time, and off-road capabilities.

Current Stage and Roadmap

Over the last 18 months, Camp365 has continued to make progress in commercializing
our innovative camper and establishing an outdoor recreation business. Our efforts to
date have focused on camper design and feature enhancement, developing multiple
camper models, raising growth capital, and lean manufacturing production ramp-up
to meet initial customer demand.

\ctive in Mar]

Camp365 has been in production and actively filling a limited number of customer
orders since 2018. With future product demand expected to outpace current
production capacity, we broke ground on a third manufacturing facility in late 2020
financed by an SBA-backed loan. We moved into our assembly facility in the fall of
2021, this 20,000 square foot manufacturing plant and customer showroom in Albia,
Iowa will more than double our production capacity. This new lean manufacturing
facility is strategically located next to a key materials supplier. We expect this new
facility will result in increased production to help us meet the expected demand for
Camp365 campers. Camp365 also bought its first facility it rented in lowa, and it's
now a dedicated fabrication facility for welding, cutting, and machining.

We increased our model offerings from 1 to 4 models (Base, Base-X, Mountain, and
North) and launched in 2022. The newly redesigned next-gen Camp365 reduced part
count, simplified the design, and increased the customer experience.

Expanding Sales Channel

Direct to Consumer sales rose 9X from 2020-2021, as we adopted the Tesla model of
distribution as more families choose to have their Camp365 delivered to their house
or picked up at our plant We have agreements in place with two dealers who
collectively have 2 locations in the US . We intend to expand this network in 2022 with
a focus on | coverage for the East & West Coast United States and Canada. Direct to
Consumer sales will continue to develop via eCommerce and Digital Marketplaces to
provide omnichannel purchase options.

Focused Marketing

Marketing will continue to be primarily focused on social media and other platforms
capable of delivering content to our target audience. Our sales prospect list currently



has more than 1,440 sales qualified leads. These leads are based on inquiries from
persons located throughout North America and beyond. Our digital marketing
generates 10 - 20 sales qualified leads per day. Our marketing efforts are focused on
customer conversion elements to demonstrate product differentiation and lifestyle
content.

Goverment Orders

We continue to develop our OPS365 model, which is a special medical unit for
emergency response and disaster relief targeted for federal and municipal markets. A
modular demo model is complete. We successfully registered in sam.gov and the
federal supply schedule. Our team is happy to announce our first government order in
the summer of 2022,

Organizational Development

We recently hired a new production team leader and procurement manager and
trained additional manufacturing team members and will add more production staff as
the new Albia, lowa plant continues to ramp up. At a management level, we have a
Production Team Leader overseeing the company’s planned manufacturing ramp-up,
to over 50 units per month, and supply chain operations. Camp365 brought on a part-
time contract CFO who has a track record of focused financial management for high-
growth companies. We have also expanded our advisory board to include a business
strategy director with experience in omnichannel market development, including
direct-to-consumer models.

The Team

Officers and Directors

Name: Kevin McGregor
Kevin McGregor's current primary role is with the Issuer.
Positions and offices currently held with the issuer:

¢ Position: CEO and Founder
Dates of Service: July 07, 2009 - Present
Responsibilities: Leadership, Vision, Business Development, Sales and
Distribution. Kevin's annual salary compensation is $150,000. In December 2018
the Company granted a warrant to purchase 486,842 voting common shares
having an exercise price of $0.38 per share. In January 2020, the Company
granted a warrant to purchase 70,000 shares of voting common stock having an
exercise price of $0.40 per share. In February 2021 the Company granted a
warrant to purchase 400,000 voting common shares having an exercise price of
$0.40 per share.

e Position; Director



Dates of Service: July 07, 2009 - Present
Responsibilities: General Oversight and Corporate Governance

Name: Cedar Vandergon

Cedar Vandergon's current primary role is with Hypertherm, Inc.. Cedar Vandergon
currently services Less than 6 hours per week in their role with the Issuer.

Positions and offices currently held with the issuer:

e Position: Director
Dates of Service: June 15, 2010 - Present
Responsibilities: Set strategic direction of the company, manage executive
performance and compensation, support capital raises efforts, monitor financial
planning and financial reports, evaluate the performance of the company to the
mission. Cedar currently does not take a salary compensation and received
300,000 stock options; 150,000 vested on issuance for his past Board service,
75,000 shares vest after one year and the other 75,000 will vest after 2 years.

Other business experience in the past three years:

e Employer: Hypertherm, Inc.
Title: Engineering Manager
Dates of Service: January 01, 2013 - Present
Responsibilities: Set strategic direction for the waterjet business unit within
Hypertherm, maintain a 3-5 year product and technology roadmap, manage 4M
annual department budget, all R&D staff, new product development staff,
technicians, and lab activities. Participate in the business steering team setting
the strategic direction for the future of the business. Participate and drive
enterprise-level engineering initiatives such as enterprise portfolio management
and stage-gate process adoption. Key contributor to acquisition integration
forming strategy and structure of a target operating model.

Name: Mary K. Flaherty
Mary K. Flaherty's current primary role is with the Issuer.
Positions and offices currently held with the issuer:

e Position: Controller
Dates of Service: May 01, 2020 - Present
Responsibilities: Day to day financial reporting, reconciling bank accounts,
accounts payable, accounts receivable and bi-weekly payroll. In February 2021
the Company issued 45,000 non-voting shares in payment for $18,000 in services
at a price equal to $0.40 per share.



Name: Ron Leander
Ron Leander's current primary role is with the Issuer.
Positions and offices currently held with the issuer:

¢ Position: Fractional Chief Financial Officer
Dates of Service: October 20, 2020 - Present
Responsibilities: Provide financial direction and controls within the company.
Ron currently receives salary compensation of $10,000 per month for this role.
He works 20 hours a week with the company.

Other business experience in the past three years:

¢ Emplovyer: Leander Limited
Title: CEO
Dates of Service: June 01, 1981 - Present
Responsibilities: Founder and managing partner

Name: Doug Ramler

Doug Ramler's current primary role is with Saul Ewing Arnstein & Lehr, LLP. Doug
Ramler currently services 1-4 hours per week in their role with the Issuer.

Positions and offices currently held with the issuer:

e Position: Secretary
Dates of Service: May 01, 2015 - Present
Responsibilities: The Secretary's responsibilities consist of providing notice of
meetings, attending and maintaining records of meetings of shareholders and
directors, as well as keeping the stock and equity ownership ledger and related
equity records. Doug works approximately four hours per month for the
Company at a rate of approximately $600 per hour.

Other business experience in the past three years:

¢ Employer: Saul Ewing Arnstein & Lehr, LLP
Title: Partner
Dates of Service: February 01, 2019 - Present
Responsibilities: Doug serves as outside general counsel to high-growth
emerging companies.

Risk Factors

The SEC requires the company to identify risks that are specific to its business and its



financial condition. The company is still subject to all the same risks that all
companies in its business, and all companies in the economy, are exposed to. These
include risks relating to economic downturns, political and economic events and
technological developments (such as hacking and the ability to prevent hacking).
Additionally, early-stage companies are inherently more risky than more developed
companies. You should consider general risks as well as specific risks when deciding
whether to invest.

These are the risks that relate to the Company:

Uncertain Risk

Investment in shares of the Company’s Nonvoting Common Stock involves a high
degree of risk and should be regarded as speculative. As a result, you should only
consider purchasing shares of the Company's Nonvoting Common Stock if you can
reasonably afford to lose your entire investment. You should carefully consider, in
addition to the other information contained or referenced in these materials, the risk
factors relating to our business and this crowdfunding offering before purchasing
shares of the Company's Nonvoting Common Stock. The risks and uncertainties
described below are not the only ones facing the Company. Additional risks and
uncertainties not presently known or currently considered immaterial may also impair
our operations. If any of the following risks were to materialize, our business, financial
condition or results of operations could be materially and adversely affected.
Prospective Investors should be fully aware of the following risk factors and are urged
to discuss with management the nature and extent of the risks inherent in our
business and markets.

Our business projections are only projections

The information presented in the offering and information used in determining our
pre-money valuation includes financial projections. These projections were produced
by the Company’s management and are subject to a high degree of uncertainty. They
are based upon estimates of future events and circumstances which may or may not
ultimately prove to be true or accurate. In addition, the estimates and assumptions
underlying these projections are subject to significant economic and competitive
uncertainties and contingencies, many or all of which are beyond our control. All of
the assumptions upon which the projections are based, and which would be material,
are not presented. We do not make, and are unable to make, any representation or
warranty as to the accuracy of any of these assumptions or projections. The
projections have not been prepared by or reviewed by independent auditors or
accountants. These projections were not prepared with a view toward public
distribution or compliance with published guidelines of the Securities and Exchange
Commission or the guidelines established by the American Institute of Certified Public
Accountants regarding projections. No independent review has been performed to
determine the reasonableness or achievability of the projections. There can be no
assurance that we will meet our expectations or financial projections. Investors should
not rely, and acknowledge that they are not relying, on the Company's financial
projections when deciding to make an investment.



Any valuation at this stage is difficult to assess

The valuation for the offering was established by the Company using financial metrics
generated by the Company's informal research and applying those metrics to the
Company's financial projections. Unlike listed companies that are valued publicly
through market-driven stock prices, the valuation of private companies, especially
startups, is difficult to assess and yvou may risk overpaying for your investment.

The transferability of the Securities you are buying is limited

The Company’'s Nonvoting Common Stock is not publicly traded, and no public market
will develop for the Company’s Nonvoting Common Stock because of this
crowdfunding campaign. We have not registered or qualified the Company’s
Nonvoting Common Stock under federal or state securities laws. The Shares are not
freely transferable. If yvou buy any shares of the Company's Nonvoting Common Stock,
you may not resell them unless such sale is registered or qualified under federal and
state securities laws, or unless exemptions from federal and state registration and
qualification are available. We have no obligation to register or qualify the Nonvoting
Common Stock under either federal or state law and have no intention to do so. As a
result, you must bear the economic risk of investing in the Company's Nonvoting
Common Stock for an indefinite period. We believe it unlikely that any public market
for the the Company's Nonvoting Common Stock will ever develop.

Your investment could be illiquid for a long time

You should be prepared to hold this investment for several years or longer. For the 12
months following your investment, there will be restrictions on how you can resell the
securities you receive. More importantly, there is no established market for these
securities and there may never be one. As a result, if you decide to sell these securities
in the future, you may not be able to find a buyer. The Company may be acquired by
another company. However, that may never happen or it may happen at a price that
results in you losing money on this investment.

If the Company cannot raise sufficient funds it will not succeed

The Company is raising up to $2,500,000.20 by selling shares of the Company's
Nonvoting Common Stock in this crowdfunding offering, and may close on any
investments that are made. Even if the maximum amount is raised, the Company is
likely to need additional funds in the future in order to grow, and if it cannot raise
those funds for whatever reason, including reasons relating to the Company itself or
the broader economy, it may not survive. If the Company manages to raise only the
minimum amount of funds, sought, it will have to find other sources of funding for the
plans outlined in “Use of Proceeds” and may be required to scale back or shut down
operations.

We may not have enough capital as needed and may be required to raise more capital.
We anticipate needing access to credit in order to support our working capital
requirements as we grow. We have already borrowed significant amounts through
several lenders. Although interest rates are low, it is still a difficult environment for
obtaining credit on favorable terms. If we cannot obtain credit when we need it, we
could be forced to raise additional equity capital, modify our growth plans, or take



some other action. Issuing more equity may require bringing on additional investors.
Securing these additional investors could require pricing our equity below its current
price. If so, yvour investment could lose value as a result of this additional dilution. In
addition, even if the equity is not priced lower, your ownership percentage would be
decreased with the addition of more investors. If we are unable to find additional
investors willing to provide capital, then we will pursue additional sources of debt. If
we are unable to obtain the capital needed for operations, we may be required to scale
back or cease our operations. In that case, the only asset remaining to generate a
return on your investment could be our intellectual property. The lack of capital could
result in the Company performing below expectations, which could adversely impact
the value of your investment.

Terms of subsequent financings may adversely impact your investment

We will likely need to raise capital in the future by issuing debt, common stock,
preferred stock or other securities, which may reduce the value of your investment in
the Nonvoting Common Stock. Interest on debt securities could increase costs and
negatively impact operating results. Preferred stock could be issued in series from
time to time with such designation, rights, preferences, and limitations as needed to
raise capital. The terms of preferred stock could be more advantageous to those
investors than to the holders of Nonvoting Common Stock. In addition, if we need to
raise more equity capital from the sale of Nonvoting Common Stock, institutional or
other investors may negotiate terms that are likely to be more favorable than the
terms of your investment, and possibly a lower purchase price per share.

Management Discretion as to Use of Proceeds

Our management team has significant discretion in the use and application of the
proceeds of this crowdfunding offering. The use of proceeds is an estimate based on
our current business plan. We, however, may find it necessary or advisable to re-
allocate portions of the net proceeds reserved for one category to another, and we will
have broad discretion in doing so.

Projections: Forward Looking Information

Any projections or forward looking statements regarding our anticipated financial or
operational performance are hypothetical and are based on management's best
estimate of the potential results of our operations and will not have been reviewed by
our independent accountants. These projections are based on assumptions which
management believes are reasonable. Some assumptions invariably will not
materialize due to unanticipated events and circumstances beyond management's
control. Therefore, actual results of operations will vary from such projections or
statements, and such variances may be material. Any projected results cannot be
guaranteed. In purchasing Shares, investors must not rely on the projections in
making an investment decision.

The amount raised in this offering may include investments from company insiders or
immediate family members

Officers, directors, executives, and existing owners with a controlling stake in the
company (or their immediate family members) may make investments in this offering.



Any such investments will be included in the raised amount reflected on the campaign
page.

We are reliant on one main type of service

We expect that sales of our folding camping trailer will account for substantially all of
our revenues. Issues with the trailer, or decreased or lower than expected sales, would
have a material adverse effect on our business. The risks associated with focusing on a
single product are substantial. If consumers do not accept our product, we may not be
financially or operationally capable of introducing alternative solutions, products or
services within a short timeframe. Dependence on a single product, and in one market
segment, increases business risks, since a general decline in the market for folding
camping trailers, or camping trailers overall, would have an adverse effect on our
business and results of operations.

Developing new products and technologies entails significant risks and uncertainties
We have sold over 100 campers and we continue efforts to enhance our camper by
adding features and reducing costs. Delays or cost overruns in the development or
manufacture of our campers or failure of the campers to meet our performance
expectations may be caused by, among other things, unanticipated technological
hurdles, difficulties in manufacturing, and changes to designs. Any of these events
could materially and adversely affect our operating performance and results of
operations.

Minority Holder; Securities with No Voting Rights

The shares of the Company's Nonvoting Common Stock that an investor is buying
have no voting rights attached to them. This means that you will have no rights in
electing the Company's directors or dictating on how the Company will be run. You
are trusting in management discretion in making good business decisions that will
grow your investments. As a holder of nonvoting shares you will have certain financial
rights. In the event of a liquidation of our company, you and the holders of voting
common stock will only be paid out if there is any cash remaining after all of the
creditors of our company have been paid out.

You are trusting that management will make the best decision for the company

You are trusting in management discretion. You are buying shares of the Company's
Nonvoting Common Stock as a minority holder, and therefore must trust the
management of the Company to make good business decisions that grow vour
investment.

Insufficient Funds

The Company has limited cash, or access to cash, available to fund inventory
purchases, produce campers and compensate employees, contractors and vendors.
Without additional cash from the sale of Shares in this Offering, sale of campers or
from other sources, we will not be able to continue to operate our business, purchase
inventory or produce campers. If we are unable to generate cash through the sale of
securities, sale of campers or through other sources, we will not be able to continue
producing our campers or paying our personnel. Without additional cash resources we



may be required to cease operations until we are able to generate additional cash or
permanently cease operations if we are unable to obtain financing.

This offering involves “rolling closings,” which may mean that earlier investors may
not have the benefit of information that later investors have.

Once we meet our target amount for this offering, we may request that StartEngine
instruct the escrow agent to disburse offering funds to us. At that point, investors
whose subscription agreements have been accepted will become our investors. All
early-stage companies are subject to a number of risks and uncertainties, and it is not
uncommon for material changes to be made to the offering terms, or to companies’
businesses, plans or prospects, sometimes on short notice. When such changes
happen during the course of an offering, we must file an amended to our Form C with
the SEC, and investors whose subscriptions have not vet been accepted will have the
right to withdraw their subscriptions and get their money back. Investors whose
subscriptions have already been accepted, however, will already be our investors and
will have no such right.

Our new product could fail to achieve the sales projections we expected

Our growth projections are based on an assumption that our campers will be able to
gain traction in the marketplace. It is possible that our campers will fail to gain market
acceptance for any number of reasons which may include price, function and quality.
If our campers fail to achieve significant sales and acceptance in the marketplace, this
could materially and adversely impact the the Company and the value of your
investment.

We face significant market competition

The market for recreational vehicles generally, and campers specifically, is highly
competitive. Competition is based upon a number of factors, including performance,
innovation, technology, styling, brand loyalty, reliability, durability, price, design,
value, quality, distribution, and service. We have numerous existing and potential
competitors. Many of these companies have more experience operating in the
recreation vehicle industry and have financial and marketing resources that are
substantially greater than ours. Many of our competitors are much larger than us and
also participate in the motor home market, which may provide them additional
purchasing power. We may face further competition in the future from companies that
do not currently offer products competitive to ours. There can be no assurance that
existing or new competitors will not develop products that are superior to our folding
camping trailer or achieve better consumer acceptance, thereby adversely affecting
market share, sales volume and profit margins. In addition, our products compete with
other recreation products for the discretionary spending of consumers. These
competitive pressures could have a material adverse effect on our operating results.

We are competing against other recreational activities

Although we believe that we are a unique company that caters to a select market, we
do compete against other providers of recreational vehicles and activities. Our
business growth depends on the customer interest in camping over other outdoor or
recreational activities.



We are an early stage company and have not yet generated any profits

We formally organized as a Wisconsin corporation on July 14, 2009. We have
generated very limited revenues to-date. We sold our first 4 campers in June 2018
revenue $90,763 . In total we have generated revenues of $1,472,853 through
December 31, 2020. We have incurred losses since inception. Such losses have resulted
from costs incurred in organizing the Company, research and development of our
products, intellectual property protection, new manufacturing facility, market
research, capital equipment, marketing, raising capital, negative net margins, and
general business activities. We intend to use the net proceeds of this crowdfunding
offering for inventory, labor, sales and marketing and working capital. We anticipate
incurring operating losses for the near future. We may never realize significant
revenues from our business operations or achieve profitability.

We are an early stage company and have limited revenue and operating history

We are a development-stage company with a very limited history of operations. Our
business is subject to all of the risks associated with a new enterprise. You should
consider the likelihood of our success in light of the problems, expenses, difficulties,
complications, and delays frequently encountered in connection with the operation of
an early-stage business with very limited capital and other resources that is
attempting to successfully introduce a new product and operate in a competitive
environment. Because we have a very limited operating history, we cannot provide
you with information about our past operations on which to base an investment
decision.

We have existing patents that we might not be able to protect properly

QOur intellectual property, including our patents, trademarks, and other proprietary
rights, constitutes a significant part of our value. Our success depends, in part, on our
ability to protect our intellectual property against dilution, infringement, and
competitive pressure by defending our intellectual property rights. To protect our
intellectual property rights, we rely on intellectual property laws of the U.S. and other
countries, as well as contractual and other legal rights. We seek to acquire rights to
intellectual property necessary for our operations. However, we cannot assure you that
these measures will be successful in any given instance, particularly in countries
outside the U.S. We endeavor to protect our rights; however, third parties may
infringe upon our intellectual property rights. We may take steps to protect our rights,
including through litigation. This could result in a diversion of resources. The inability
to protect our intellectual property rights could result in competitors diluting our
brand or manufacturing and marketing similar products, which could adversely affect
our market share and results of operations. Competitors may challenge, invalidate, or
void the application of our existing or future intellectual property rights that we
receive or license. The loss of protection for our intellectual property could reduce the
market value of our brand and our products, lower our profits, and could have a
material adverse effect on our business, financial condition, cash flows, or results of
operations.

Our trademarks, copyrights and other intellectual property could be unenforceable or
ineffective



Our intellectual property, including our patents, trademarks, and other proprietary
rights, constitutes a significant part of our value. Our success depends, in part, on our
ability to protect our intellectual property against dilution, infringement, and
competitive pressure by defending our intellectual property rights. To protect our
intellectual property rights, we rely on intellectual property laws of the U.S. and other
countries, as well as contractual and other legal rights. We seek to acquire rights to
intellectual property necessary for our operations. However, we cannot assure you that
these measures will be successful in anv given instance, particularly in countries
outside the U.S. We endeavor to protect our rights; however, third parties may
infringe upon our intellectual property rights. We may take steps to protect our rights,
including through litigation. This could result in a diversion of resources. The inability
to protect our intellectual property rights could result in competitors diluting our
brand or manufacturing and marketing similar products, which could adversely affect
our market share and results of operations. Competitors may challenge, invalidate, or
void the application of our existing or future intellectual property rights that we
receive or license. The loss of protection for our intellectual property could reduce the
market value of our brands and our products and services, lower our profits, and could
otherwise have a material adverse effect on our business, financial condition, cash
flows, or results of operations.

The cost of enforcing our trademarks and copyrights could prevent us from enforcing
them

Trademark and copyright litigation has become extremely expensive. Even if we
believe that a competitor is infringing on one or more of our trademarks or copyrights,
we might choose not to file suit because we lack the cash to successfully prosecute a
multi-year litigation with an uncertain outcome; or because we believe that the cost of
enforcing our trademark(s) or copyright(s) outweighs the value of winning the suit in
light of the risks and consequences of losing it; or for some other reason. Choosing not
to enforce our trademark(s) or copyright(s) could have adverse consequences for the
Company, including undermining the credibility of our intellectual property, and
weakening our attempts to prevent competitors from entering the market. As a result,
if we are unable to enforce our trademark(s) or copyright(s) because of the cost of
enforcement, your investment in the Company could be significantly and adversely
affected.

The loss of one or more of our key personnel, or our failure to attract and retain other
highly qualified personnel in the future, could harm our business

QOur success is dependent, in part, upon the services of Kevin McGregor, our Chief
Executive Officer, and future members of our management team. The loss of the
services of any of these executive officers or another member of our management
team, or any of our key employees, would have a material adverse effect on our
business. We have not obtained “key person” life insurance on the life of any of our
officers or managers. Our executive officers have limited experience starting and
operating a business. This lack of experience could result in additional challenges to
our Company. We can give no assurance that our executive officers will be able to
successfully develop and operate the Company. In addition, our success depends on
our ability to identify, hire, train, retain, and motivate highly skilled technical,



managerial, sales, and marketing personnel. In general, competition for qualified
personnel is intense, and we may not be able to successfully attract or retain a
sufficient number of qualified personnel. Our inability to hire and retain qualified
employees could impair our ability to commercialize our products and, as a result,
could have a material adverse effect on our business and revenue.

Our ability to sell our product or service is dependent on outside government
regulation which can be subject to change at any time

Our business is subject to laws and regulations relating to safety, environmental, and
other regulations promulgated by the federal government and individual states, as
well as foreign governments and international regulatory authorities. The failure to
comply with present or future regulations could prevent us from selling our products
or result in fines or potential civil or criminal liability. We believe that our folding
camping trailer has been and is complying, in all material respects, with such laws and
regulations. However, future regulations may require additional safety standards that
would require additional expenses and/or modification of product offerings in order to
maintain such compliance. The implementation of new regulations could significantly
increase the cost of our products. We are unable to predict the ultimate impact of
adopted or proposed regulations on our business and operating results.

We rely on third parties to provide services essential to the success of our business
We depend on timely and sufficient delivery of components from our suppliers. Most
components are readily available from a variety of sources. However, a small number
of suppliers produce several key components. Decisions by our suppliers to cease
supplying components to us, decrease production, require prepayment for
components, production delays, or work stoppages by the employees of such suppliers
could have a material adverse effect on our ability to produce products and ultimately,
on the results of operations. In the event that we need to obtain substitute supply
arrangements for raw materials or components for which we rely upon limited sources
of supply, alternative supply arrangements may not be available with comparable
terms. We also depend upon third party dealers to sell our campers. We do not have
significant internal sales and marketing resources and rely on dealers to interact with
potential customers and sell our campers. We currently have three dealers and intend
to increase the number of dealers we engage. If our dealers are not able to sell a
significant number of our campers, or if we are unable to enter into agreements with
and maintain relationships with additional dealers, we may be unable to sell our
anticipated number of campers and our business would be harmed.

The availability of financing to our dealers and customers will have a significant
impact on our business.

The availability and terms of financing used by dealers to purchase our products will
have a significant impact on our product sales. Generally, recreational vehicle dealers
finance their purchases of inventory with financing provided by lending institutions.
A decrease in the availability of this type of wholesale financing, more restrictive
lending practices, or an increase in the cost of such wholesale financing can prevent
dealers from carrying adequate levels of inventory, which limits product offerings and
could lead to reduced demand. In the event that certain financial flooring institutions



limit or discontinue dealer financing, we could experience a material adverse effect on
our results of operations. The availability and terms of financing used by retail
purchasers will also significantly affect our product sales. Customers purchasing a
camping trailer may elect to finance their purchase through the dealership or a
financial institution of their choice. Substantial increases in interest rates and
decreases in the general availability of credit can have an adverse impact upon our
business and results of operations. Further, a decrease in availability of consumer
credit resulting from unfavorable economic conditions, or an increase in the cost of
consumer credit, may cause consumers to reduce discretionary spending, which
could, in turn, reduce demand for our products and negatively affect our sales and
profitability.

The Company has a large amount of debt and debt payment obligations.

The Company has funded its operations in part by obtaining loans from several credit
unions and banks. The total amount of debt owed to these lenders i1s more than $3.3
million. Much of this debt is secured by all of the Company's assets. Because the
Company is generating only limited revenues from operations and is not operating
profitably at this time, there is no assurance that the Company will be able to make
periodic debt service payments or to the pay of the loans when they become due. In
the event of a sale or liquidation of the Company, holders of secured and unsecured
debt will be repaid prior to any distribution to purchasers of the Shares and other
shares of common stock.

Uncertainty of Sales and Distribution

We intend to sell our campers through independent dealers located throughout the
United States. We have had preliminary discussions with a number of dealers but have
not yvet entered into any agreement with a dealer. We can give no assurance that we
will be able to enter into agreements with a number of dealers that will be required to
sell the campers we produce. If we are unable to enter into agreements with dealers,
we may be required to sell our campers directly to consumers. This could limit our
product sales and adversely affect our operations.

Product defects or errors could harm our business

While we maintain general liability and product liability insurance, defects or errors in
the function of our products could damage our reputation through negative publicity,
malke it difficult to attract new, and retain existing customers, and cause customers to
seek damages. We may incur additional costs to correct errors or defects. We cannot
assure you that our insurance coverage will be available in amounts sufficient to cover
one or more large claims, or that the insurer will not disclaim coverage as to any
future claims. A successful product-liability claim or series of claims brought against
us in excess of our insurance coverage, if any, would have a material adverse effect on
our business and could cause us to cease operations. In addition, the loss of reputation
could have a negative effect on our ability to make future sales. Any significant failure
of our products would have a material adverse effect on us.

Significant warranty claims or repair or replacement expenses could harm our
operations



We intend to provide a limited warranty on retail sales for a period of up to 12 months
for our folding camping trailer; provided, however, that certain components of the
folding camper trailer may be subject to a longer manufacturer’s warranty. Although
we employ quality control procedures, sometimes a product may be distributed that
contains a defect and requires repair or replacement. We cannot assure you that we
will detect all such defects prior to distribution of our products. Our standard
warranties require us, through our dealers, to repair or replace defective products
during such warranty periods at no cost to the consumer. The repair and replacement
costs and potential harm to our reputation we could incur in connection with a recall
could have a material adverse impact on our business.

Market acceptance of our products is uncertain.

We believe that our products have great potential in the marketplace, and that our
proprietary technology differentiates our products from other camper and recreational
vehicle products. Nevertheless, as is typical in the case of a development-stage
company, demand and market acceptance for our products is subject to a high level of
uncertainty. Our future growth and financial performance will depend upon the
growth and increasing acceptance of our products in the marketplace. Our business
model relies on individuals seeking out and utilizing our products as an alternative to
other camper products or as a novel means to enjoy outdoor spaces that are difficult to
reach. To the extent that these individuals do not become aware of our products,
believe that the price of our products is too high, or do not have a positive experience
with our products, we will likely fail in achieving our expectations, and would have to
change our business model. The failure of these individuals to accept our products, or
the inability of our products to satisfy user expectations, would have a material
adverse effect on our business, and could cause us to cease operations.

Termination or interruption of supply arrangements could harm our business.

We depend on timely delivery of components from our suppliers. Most components
are readily available from a variety of sources. However, a small number of suppliers
produce several key components. Decisions by our suppliers to decrease production,
production delays, or work stoppages by the employees of such suppliers could have a
material adverse effect on our ability to produce campers and ultimately, on the
results of operations. In addition, our inability to make timely payments to our
suppliers for components could limit or cease the delivery of such components. In the
event that we need to obtain substitute supply arrangements for components for
which we rely upon limited sources of supply, alternative supply arrangements may
not be available with comparable terms.

If we are unable to reduce the cost of producing our camper we might never achieve
positive net margins.

The cost of producing our camper currently exceeds the price that customers will pay
for our camper. This means that we lose money on each camper sold. Although we
believe that this is typical for early-stage manufacturing companies, we believe that
we must continue to reduce the cost of producing our campers to the point at which
each camper sold generates a profitable sale. Although we are undertaking efforts to
reduce our production costs, such as establishing an additional manufacturing facility



and modifying the design of our campers, we can provide no assurance that we will be
able to reduce our production costs or that such reductions will be sufficient to
generate positive net margins on the sale of our products.

We may not be able to protect our intellectual property and may be subject to
infringement claims

QOur intellectual property, including our patents, trademarks, and other proprietary
rights, constitutes a significant part of our value. Our success depends, in part, on our
ability to protect our intellectual property against dilution, infringement, and
competitive pressure by defending our intellectual property rights. To protect our
intellectual property rights, we rely on intellectual property laws of the U.S. and other
countries, as well as contractual and other legal rights. We seek to acquire rights to
intellectual property necessary for our operations. However, we cannot assure you that
these measures will be successful in any given instance, particularly in countries
outside the U.5. We endeavor to protect our rights; however, third parties may
infringe upon our intellectual property rights. We may take steps to protect our rights,
including through litigation. This could result in a diversion of resources. The inability
to protect our intellectual property rights could result in competitors diluting our
brand or manufacturing and marketing similar products, which could adversely affect
our market share and results of operations. Competitors may challenge, invalidate, or
void the application of our existing or future intellectual property rights that we
receive or license. The loss of protection for our intellectual property could reduce the
market value of our brands and our products and services, lower our profits, and could
otherwise have a material adverse effect on our business, financial condition, cash
flows, or results of operations.

International expansion of our business creates additional risk.

We are pursuing opportunities to sell our product in Canada and other international
markets. Regulatory and compliance challenges, lack of demand for our product, or
competitive pressures requiring us to lower our prices for our product in these
markets, would adversely affect our business in these markets and our results of
operations. We can give you no assurance that we will be successful in selling and
delivering our products in foreign markets. Additionally, conducting business outside
of the U.S. is subject to various risks, many of which are beyond our control, including:
changes in tariffs, trade restrictions, trade agreements, and taxation; difficulties in
managing or overseeing foreign operations and agents; foreign currency fluctuations
and limitations on the repatriation of funds because of foreign exchange controls;
different liability standards; and intellectual property laws of countries which do not
protect our rights in our intellectual property to the same extent as the laws of the U.S.
The occurrence or consequences of any of these factors may have an adverse impact
on our operating results and financial condition, as well as affect our ability to operate
in international markets.

Defects or errors in our products could harm our business.

Defects or errors in our campers could damage our reputation, reduce customer
purchases of our products or cause harm to customers. Such defects could give rise to
product liability claims that might not be covered by our product liability insurance



and could result in significant warranty or repair costs.

StartEngine conducted an investigation into the Bad Actor Check results for AWOL
Outdoors, Inc., Kevin McGregor (CEO) and Douglas Ramler (Secretary).

StartEngine conducted an investigation into red flag results from the above BACs and
subsequently cleared the findings. There are currently no open investigations into
Camp365 or any of its Directors & Officers.



Ownership and Capital Structure; Rights of the Securities

Ownership

The following table sets forth information regarding beneficial ownership of the
company’s holders of 20% or more of any class of voting securities as of the date of
this Offering Statement filing.

Stockholder Name|Number of Securities Owned |Type of Security Owned|Percentage
Kevin McGregor |14,939,503 Voting Common Stock |50.6%

The Company's Securities

The Company has authorized Voting Common Stock, and Non-Voting Common Stock.
As part of the Regulation Crowdfunding raise, the Company will be offering up to
2,777,778 of Non-Voting Common Stock.

Voting Common Stock

The amount of security authorized is 35,000,000 with a total of 29,011,582
outstanding.

Voting Rights

The holders of shares of the Company's Voting Common Stock are entitled to one vote
for each share held of record on all matters submitted to a vote of the shareholders.

Material Rights

The total number of shares of Voting Common Stock outstanding is 29,011,582 and is
calculated on a fully diluted basis, and includes warrants and options to purchase
2,387,582 shares of Voting Common Stock. This includes 419,000 shares issuable upon
exercise of outstanding stock options issued under our 2017 Stock Option and
Compensation Plan, 840,000 shares issuable upon exercise of outstanding non-plan
stock options and 1,128,582 shares issuable upon exercise of outstanding warrants.
The total does not include 581,000 voting shares reserved for issuance under the 2017
Plan which have not been issued.

Holders of Voting Common Stock: (i) have equal ratable rights to dividends from
funds legally available therefor, when, as, and if declared by the Board of Directors; (ii)
are entitled to share ratably in all the assets of the Company available for distributions
to holders of the Common Stock upon liquidation, dissolution, or winding up of the
affairs of the Company; and (iii) do not have preemptive, subscription, or conversion
rights.

Non-Voting Common Stock
The amount of security authorized is 15,000,000 with a total of 5,170,547 outstanding.

Voting Rights



There are no voting rights associated with Non-Voting Common Stock.
Material Rights

The total number of shares of Non-Voting Common Stock outstanding is 5,170,547
and is calculated on a fully diluted basis, and includes warrants and options to
purchase 1,506,275 shares of Non-Voting Common Stock. This includes 372,575 shares
issuable upon exercise of outstanding stock options issued pursuant to the 2017 Stock
Option and Compensation Plan and 1,133,700 shares issuable upon exercise of
outstanding warrants. The total does not include 377,405 shares reserved for issuance
under the 2017 Plan which have not been issued.

The shares of Non-Voting Common Stock have rights in all respects equal to the rights
of Voting Common Stock, except that holders of Non-Voting Common Stock will not
be entitled to anvy voting rights regarding matters presented to the shareholders for a
vote. Holders of Non-Voting Common Stock: (i) have equal ratable rights to dividends
from funds legally available therefor, when, as, and if declared by the Board of
Directors; (ii) are entitled to share ratably in all the assets of the Company available
for distributions to holders of the Common Stock upon liquidation, dissolution, or
winding up of the affairs of the Company; and (iii) do not have preemptive,
subscription, or conversion rights.

What it means to be a minority holder

As a minority holder of Nonvoting Common Stock of the company, you will have
limited rights in regards to the corporate actions of the company, including additional
issuances of securities, company repurchases of securities, a sale of the company or its
significant assets, or company transactions with related parties. Further, investors in
this offering may have rights less than those of other investors, and will have limited
influence on the corporate actions of the company.

Dilution

Investors should understand the potential for dilution. The investor’s stake in a
company could be diluted due to the company issuing additional shares. In other
words, when the company issues more shares, the percentage of the company that you
own will go down, even though the value of the company may go up. You will own a
smaller percentage of a larger company. This increase in number of shares
outstanding could result from a stock offering (such as an initial public offering,
another crowdfunding round, a venture capital round, angel investment), employees
exercising stock options, or by conversion of certain instruments (e.g. convertible
bonds, preferred shares or warrants) into stock.

If the company decides to issue more shares, an investor could experience value
dilution, with each share being worth less than before, and control dilution, with the
total percentage an investor owns being less than before. There may also be earnings
dilution, with a reduction in the amount earned per share (though this typically occurs
only if the company offers dividends, and most early stage companies are unlikely to



offer dividends, preferring to invest any earnings into the company).

Transferability of securities

For a year, the securities can only be resold:

In an IPO;
To the company;
To an accredited investor; and

To a member of the family of the purchaser or the equivalent, to a trust
controlled by the purchaser, to a trust created for the benefit of a member of the
family of the purchaser or the equivalent, or in connection with the death or

divorce of the purchaser or other similar circumstance.

Recent Offerings of Securities

We have made the following issuances of securities within the last three years:

Name: Common Stock

Type of security sold: Equity

Final amount sold: $115,000.00
Number of Securities Sold: 287,500

Use of proceeds: Working capital

Date: February 25, 2021

Offering exemption relied upon: 506(b)

Name: Common Stock

Type of security sold: Equity

Final amount sold: $147,042.00

Number of Securities Sold: 596,080

Use of proceeds: Proceeds used to fund the general operations.
Date: December 15, 2020

Offering exemption relied upon: 506(h)

Name: Non-voting Common Stock

Type of security sold: Equity

Final amount sold: $1,261,856.23

Number of Securities Sold: 2,077,139

Use of proceeds: Working Capital, Raw Material and Inventory, Sales and
Marketing

Date: June 30, 2022

Offering exemption relied upon: Regulation CF



Financial Condition and Results of Operations

Financial Condition

You should read the following discussion and analysis of our financial condition and
results of our operations together with our financial statements and related notes
appearing at the end of this Offering Memorandum. This discussion contains forward-
looking statements reflecting our current expectations that involve risks and
uncertainties. Actual results and the timing of events may differ materially from those
contained in these forward-looking statements due to a number of factors, including
those discussed in the section entitled “Risk Factors” and elsewhere in this Offering
Memorandum.

Results of Operations

Circumstances which led to the performance of financial statements:

Sales have increased from 2020 to 2021. We purchased our prior manufacturing
facility, and we built a new 20,000 square foot manufacturing facility and moved in the
fall of 2021 . This includes vertical integration through capital equipment. We have
continued to build our manufacturing team including a new production team leader as
well as a purchasing manager. We have added a lean manufacturing system, known as
Kanban. Camp365, like a lot of other manufacturers, has been dealing with supply
chain issues forcing us to vertically integrate faster than desired. There have been
significant supply chain issues that have prohibited us from reaching a break-even
point than originally expected.

Revenue- Specifically, revenue increased from $744,593 in 2020 to $879,322 in 2021.
The company experienced an 18% growth rate in 2021, which was substantially less
than what we predicted. The short fall on our revenue growth was substantially
impacted by supply chain issues like all other manufacturers.

Cost of Revenue- Our margins declined in 2021 due to our inability to acquire
reasonably priced materials from our suppliers. This was principally due to the supply
chain issues being experienced by our key vendors. Our approach to this problem
moving forward is to vertically integrate our manufacturing processes. We are well
underway of implementing these supply chain opportunities in 2022. The impact of
vertical integration will allow us to manufacture our camper units at a much lower
cost and we will be in complete control of fabricating our parts when we need them.
These changes will put us in a position to have the parts well ahead of the demand.
We have completed a yearlong research and development effort with significant
design modifications reducing the cost of the bill of materials and a new Camp365
models Camp365 Base & Camp365 Base X .

Cost of Good Sold / Gross Margin- Cost of sales in 2021 was $1,673,000, an increase of
approximately $656,000, from costs of $1,017,000 in fiscal year 2020. The increase was
largely due to supplier issues and ramping up our labor force , in preparation for an



expected ramp up in sales. We also incurred more then a 20% increase in material cost
in 2021. The supply chain issues experienced and the constant delays and late
deliveries of parts did not allow us to expand as expected in 2021. We had oringinaly
expected to move into our new 20k sq. ft. production facility in April 2021. We moved
into the new faciltiy in the middle of September 2021. Gross margin in 2020 was (37%)
compared to (90%) in 2021.

The Company’s expenses consist of, among other things, compensation and benefits,
marketing and sales expenses, fees for professional services and patents, research and
development expenses and expenses of Camp365. Expenses in 2021 increased
$627,000 from 2020. The increase was due to increased compensation and benefits
costs in preparation for our future production ramp up. In additon the Company spent
$184,000 in 2021 in fundraising efforts .

Historical results and cash flows:

In 2018 the company had $88,000 in sales, since moving to Iowa the company has
generated $2,126,414 in sales through 2021 while dealing with a global pandemic and
supply chain issues.

The company has continued to explore its sales model. The majority of the sales in
2021 were in a direct sales model to consumers. The RV industry continues to have
extremely long delivery cycles. Consumer demand for RV units is greatly outpacing
the supply of available campers.

We bought our existing building in 2021 which is currently our fabrication facility. We
moved into our new manufacturing facility in September of 2021. The addition of the
new building will give us substantially more manufacturing capacity to meet
demand.The company was able to acquire $2,372,000 in funding from a local credit
union working with the SBA for our two buildings & capital equipment.

We believe that future financial model is expected to be dramitically different then
what the company has historically experienced in the past. There are two areas that
will have significant changes . The first area is achievement break even and the
establishment of ongoing profitability. The second area is we are launching our 2nd
fund raising effort for $2.5 million through start engine . We expect to achieve that
goal in six months. The combination of these two changes will have a dynamic impact
on the companies cash flow.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

What capital resources are currently available to the Company? (Cash on hand,
existing lines of credit, shareholder loans, etc...)

We will utilize cash in the bank $142,000, we plan to receive an additional $118,000 on
or around September 2022, from loan proceeds from close out of our SBA 504 Loan We
have payments from customers for campers sold arriving on a weekly basis. We are in
the process of applying for an SBA loan of $2,000,000. New funding in 2022 will be



comprised of raising $2,500,000 through Start Engine $2,000,000 or more through
customer deposits, additional sales revenue through increased production, and
$1,500,000 through a SBA TA loan.

Cash on hand as of today:$142000

How do the funds of this campaign factor into your financial resources? (Are these
funds critical to your company operations? Or do you have other funds or capital
resources available?)

We have raised $1,267,000, through StartEngine to date and we intend to raise up to
an additional $2,500,000 in 2022. We have sales deposits and customer payments
coming in weekly. We are also in pursuit of an additional SBA 7A loan that will inject
another $1,500,000 of working capital into the company. These infusions will allow us
to be adequately capitalized for the next 2 years.

As stated above, the Start Engine capital raise will continue to expand as we have a
following and name recognition. We have now raised $1,266,000 in our first capital
raise. Our second capital raise will be for 2,500,000 in 2022-2023. Recently completing
an audit of our 2021 financial statements we now have an ability to raise up to

$5,000,000 through Start Engine.

Are the funds from this campaign necessary to the viability of the company? (Of the
total funds that your company has, how much of that will be made up of funds raised
from the crowdfunding campaign?)

We expect to generate approximately $3,100,000 in cash flow through various sources
sales, deposits, loans and start engine within the next 6 months. We view the funds
raised through this campaign to be vital to the overall capitalization of the company.

The second phase of fund raising through Start Engine is a key component of our
2022-2023 capital raise, as stated above.

How long will you be able to operate the company if you raise your minimum? What
expenses is this estimate based on?

It is estimated that the Company will be able to operate for another 6 months without
additional funding and indefinitely with a successful equity raise in conjunction with
additional debt financing.

The company's current burn rate is approximately $150,000 per month with includes
all labor costs, operating overhead and debt service. The company expects this amount
to grow gradually over the next six months as we continue to add key personal.

Acquireing the funds referenced above will sustain the growth of the company for
several years.



How long will you be able to operate the company if you raise your maximum funding
goal?

We believe that raising $2,500,000 through this campaign will allow us to operate,
grow and scale operations for several years. The addition of the $190,000 loan that we
will receive next few week also gives us more capital to fund future operations. The
SBA 7A loan $1,500,000 we are persueing combined with a sucessful start engine raise,
sales and production ramp up will allow us to greatly enhance our growth curve.

The company's current burn rate is approximately $150,000 per month with includes
all labor costs, operating overhead and debt service. The company expects this amount
to grow gradually over the next six months as we continue to add key personal.

The collection of funds mentioned above will sustain the growth of the company for
several years.

Are there any additional future sources of capital available to your company?
(Required capital contributions, lines of credit, contemplated future capital raises,
etc...)

As described above, we have been approved $118,000 loan that we will receive in next
few weeks. The SBA 504 close out will greatly reduce our operating expenses on our
2,357,000 Building and capital equipment loan in approximately one month h.

The additional capital raised, as mentioned above, will sustain us for a significant
period. We expect 2022 to be a vear of significant sales growth by the company as we
progress towards our goal to exceed $50,000,000 in revenue during the next 3 calendar
years. Our new vertical integration, reduction in product costs, and growth should
allow us to self-fund beyond what we accomplish in 2022. We think it is entirely
feasible to be fully funded for the future by the end of 2022- Early 2025.

Indebtedness

e Creditor: Metropolitan Services Credit Union
Amount Owed: $26,392.00
Interest Rate: 6.0%
Maturity Date: September 30, 2022

e Creditor: Community 1st Credit Union SBA Line of Credit 8
Amount Owed: $219,968.00
Interest Rate: 7.5%
Maturity Date: June 27, 2021
Commercial line of credit #8 with a maximum borrowing of $220,000 dated June
2020, due June 2021 with interest paid monthly at a variable rate based on the



WSJ Prime rate plus 1.00%, initially 5.25%.

Creditor: Community 1st Credit Union SBA Export Line of Credit 9

Amount Owed: $500,000.00

Interest Rate: 7.5%

Maturity Date: November 05, 2021

Commercial line of credit #9 with a maximum borrowing of $500,000 dated June
2020, due June 2021 with interest paid monthly at a variable rate based on the
WSJ Prime rate plus 1.00%, initially 5.25%.

Creditor: COOP 2

Amount Owed: $150,000.00
Interest Rate: 5.25%

Maturity Date: January 01, 2023
Interest only

Creditor: Regional Economic Development Authority ( REDI)
Amount Owed: $69,121.00

Interest Rate: 5.25%

Maturity Date: April 15, 2024

Creditor: COOP 3

Amount Owed: $116,369.00
Interest Rate: 5.25%

Maturity Date: January 01, 2029

Creditor: lowa Economic Development Authority

Amount Owed: $474,998.00

Interest Rate: 0.0%

Maturity Date: May 01, 2024

This loan is forgivable up to $250,000 based on building a building and hiring a
certain amount of new staff members. The new building is under construction
and we will begin producing campers in this building in April 2021. We fully
expect to achieve the new hires quote within the next two vears.

Creditor: Kevin McGregor, ET AL

Amount Owed: $318,000.00
Interest Rate: 6.0%

Creditor: Accounts Payable

Amount Owed: $633,084.00

Interest Rate: 0.0%

$197,156 due to Vendors $436,527 due to professional services

Creditor: Customer Deposits
Amount Owed: $1,391,000.00



Interest Rate: 0.0%

e Creditor: Community 1st Credit Union real estate loan converting to 504 B SBA
Amount Owed: $995,221.00
Interest Rate: 7.5%
Maturity Date: January 30, 2041
This loan is being converted to a long term SBA 504 at a lower interest rate

¢ Creditor: Community 1st Credit Union Capital Equipment loan
Amount Owed: $719,968.00
Interest Rate: 7.5%
This loan is being converted to a long term SBA 504 at lower interest rate

e Creditor: Financing costs, net
Amount Owed: $-59,398.00
Interest Rate: 0.0%

Maturity Date: December 31, 2021

e Creditor: Regional Economic Development Authority (REDI)
Amount Owed: $217,104.14
Interest Rate: 5.25%
Maturity Date: February 01, 2022

e Creditor: Commercial line of credit #4 with a maximum borrowing of
$350,000datedOctober2019, due October 2020 with interest paid monthly at a
variable rate based on the WS] Prime rate plus 1.00%, initially 6%, secured by
the SBA.

Amount Owed: $350,000.00

Interest Rate: 6.5%

Maturity Date: August 10, 2021

Commercial line of credit #4 with a maximum borrowing of
$350,000datedOctober2019, due October 2020 with interest paid monthly at a
variable rate based on the WS] Prime rate plus 1.00%, initially 6%, secured by
the SBA.

Related Party Transactions

e Name of Entity: Kevin McGregor
Relationship to Company: Director
Nature / amount of interest in the transaction: Loans from an individual who is a
Founder, more than 20% owner, Officer, and Director. The balance is currently
$318,000
Material Terms: As of March 1, 2021, Kevin McGregor has made unsecured loans
to the Company in the amount of $318,000 with accrued unpaid interest thereon
of approximately $11,000. The Company has issued a note to Mr. McGregor for



these amounts. The note accrues interest at the rate of 6% and is due and
payable upon demand. Mr. McGregor is the Company's founder, CEO, and a
director. He holds approximately 50% of the Company’s outstanding voting
shares.

Valuation

Pre-Money Valuation: $30,763,916.10
Valuation Details:

The Company determined its valuation based on an analysis of multiple factors. First,
we analyzed the valuation of other RV Camper companies & Outdoor industry
companies. Companies generating revenue and producing products were valued at
2022 projected sales revenue multiplied by 10x . Comparing our projected sales
volume of $3 million dollars for 2022 and multiplying by 10 is the basis for our
valuation. As of 9/23/2022, we have achieved $2,006,709.00 in sales for the year to
date (based on our unaudited 2022 sales).

Second, we valued our Intellectual Property. We received notice of allowance on 5
additional patents since starting our first StartEngine raise in the Spring of 2021. The
additional patents give us 16 years of additional exclusivity on certain components of
our camper in the market. Competitors within the industry generally do not pursue
patent protection on their products at the level of Camp365.

Third, we valued our orders and growth over the past few years. We have a backlog of
over $1.4 million in orders and recently signed and announced a partnership with
GoSun to manufacture the new GoSun Camp365 camper and received a purchase order
from GoSun for over $1,000,000. We launched the new model on June 21st and sold 16
units in the first month which will be delivered in the future.

In conclusion, our ability to scale operations has improved with the completion of our
third production facility in Albia, Iowa, and the purchase of our first fabrication
facility that we located and renovated in lowa. We worked with a local credit union in
lowa and the SBA to secure $2,375,000 in debt financing secured by our two buildings
and capital equipment.

Dividing the $30.7 million valuation by the number of fully-diluted outstanding voting
& nonvoting common shares (approximately 34,182,000 shares) results in a per-share
price of $0.90. We are offering nonvoting common shares at a price of $0.90/share.

Note that some of the values above are estimates of our future activities and
operations. These projections were produced by the Company’s management and are
subject to a high degree of uncertainty. They are based upon estimates of future
events and circumstances which may or may not ultimately prove to be true or
accurate. In addition, the estimates and assumptions underlying these projections are
subject to significant economic and competitive uncertainties and contingencies,



many or all of which are beyond our control. All of the assumptions upon which the
projections are based, and which would be material, are not presented. We do not
make, and are unable to make, any representation or warranty as to the accuracy of
any of these assumptions or projections. These projections have not been prepared by
or reviewed by independent auditors or accountants. These projections were not
prepared with a view toward public distribution or compliance with published
guidelines of the Securities and Exchange Commission or the guidelines established by
the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants regarding projections. No
independent review has been performed to determine the reasonableness or
achievability of the projections.

Disclaimers

The Company set its valuation internally, without a formal third-party independent
evaluation.

The pre-money valuation has not been calculated on a fully diluted basis. In making
this calculation, we have assumed: (i) all outstanding options, warrants, and other
securities, if any, with a right to acquire shares are exercised; and (ii) any shares
reserved for issuance under a stock plan are not issued. The pre-money valuation does
not take into account 958,405 shares of voting and non-voting common stock reserved
but unissued under the 2017 Stock Option and Compensation Plan.

THE OFFERING MATERIALS MAY CONTAIN FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS
AND INFORMATION RELATING TO, AMONG OTHER THINGS, THE COMPANY, ITS
BUSINESS PLAN AND STRATEGY, AND ITS INDUSTRY. THESE FORWARD-LOOKING
STATEMENTS ARE BASED ON THE BELIEFS OF, ASSUMPTIONS MADE BY, AND
INFORMATION CURRENTLY AVAILABLE TO THE COMPANY’S MANAGEMENT.
WHEN USED IN THE OFFERING MATERIALS, THE WORDS “ESTIMATE,” “PROJECT,”
“BELIEVE,” “ANTICIPATE,” “INTEND,” “EXPECT” AND SIMILAR EXPRESSIONS ARE
INTENDED TO IDENTIFY FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS, WHICH CONSTITUTE
FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS. THESE STATEMENTS REFLECT
MANAGEMENT’S CURRENT VIEWS CONCERNING FUTURE EVENTS AND ARE
SUBJECT TO RISKS AND UNCERTAINTIES THAT COULD CAUSE THE COMPANY’S
ACTUAL RESULTS TO DIFFER MATERIALLY FROM THOSE CONTAINED IN THE
FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS. INVESTORS ARE CAUTIONED NOT TO PLACE
UNDUE RELIANCE ON THESE FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS, WHICH SPEAK
ONLY AS OF THE DATE ON WHICH THEY ARE MADE. THE COMPANY DOES NOT
UNDERTAKE ANY OBLIGATION TO REVISE OR UPDATE THESE FORWARD-
LOOKING STATEMENTS TO REFLECT EVENTS OR CIRCUMSTANCES AFTER SUCH
DATE OR TO REFLECT THE OCCURRENCE OF UNANTICIPATED EVENTS.

Use of Proceeds

If we raise the Target Offering Amount of $9,999.90 we plan to use these proceeds as
follows:

e StartEngine Platform Fees



5.5%

o Working Capital
44.5%
Includes labor, overhead, utilities, etc.

¢ StartEngine Premium fee
50.0%
StartEngine Premium fee of 5k

If we raise the over allotment amount of $2,500,000.20, we plan to use these proceeds
as follows:

e StartEngine Platform Fees
5.5%

o Working Capital
38.0%
Working Capital: Includes all labor, hiring, overhead, utilities and safety to build
the Camp365 campers and general company expenses. Raw Material / Inventory:
Purchase all aluminum, steel, axels, wheels, walls, doors, windows, floors, fabric,
handles, hinges and all components required to build the Camp365 campers.
Sales and Marketing: Travel and related costs to meet with, sign up and support
a nationwide network of dealers. Includes website, tradeshows, dealer relations,
advertising and press releases.

e Raw Material and Inventory
36.0%
Purchase all aluminum, steel, axels, wheels, walls, doors, windows, floors, fabric,
handles, hinges and all components required to build the Camp365 campers.

e Sales and Marketing
20.5%
Travel and related costs to meet with, sign up and support a nationwide network
of dealers. Includes website, tradeshows, dealer relations, advertising and press
releases.

The Company may change the intended use of proceeds if our officers believe it is in
the best interests of the company.

Regulatory Information

Disqualification

No disqualifying event has been recorded in respect to the company or its officers or
directors.

Compliance Failure



The company has not previously failed to comply with the requirements of Regulation
Crowdfunding.

Ongoing Reporting

The Company will file a report electronically with the SEC annually and post the
report on its website no later than April 30 (120 days after Fiscal Year End). Once
posted, the annual report may be found on the Company’s website at
www.camp365.com (https://camp365.com/investors).

The Company must continue to comply with the ongoing reporting requirements
until:

(1) it is required to file reports under Section 13(a) or Section 15(d) of the Exchange
Act;

(2) it has filed at least one (1) annual report pursuant to Regulation Crowdfunding and
has fewer than three hundred (300) holders of record and has total assets that do not
exceed $10,000,000;

(3) it has filed at least three (3) annual reports pursuant to Regulation Crowdfunding;

(4) it or another party repurchases all of the securities issued in reliance on Section
4(a)(6) of the Securities Act, including any payment in full of debt securities or any
complete redemption of redeemable securities; or

(5) it liquidates or dissolves its business in accordance with state law.

Updates

Updates on the status of this Offering may be found at:
www.startengine.com/camp365

Investing Process

See Exhibit E to the Offering Statement of which this Offering Memorandum forms a
part.
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INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANT'S AUDIT REPORT

To the Board of Directors
AWOL Qutdoors, Inc.
Ventura, California

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of AWOL Outdoors, Inc. which comprise the balance sheets as of
December 31, 2021 and 2020, and the related statements of operations, changes in stockholders’ equity, and
cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of AWOL Qutdoors, Inc. as of December 31, 2021 and 2020, and the results of its operations and its cash
flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America (GAAS). Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities
for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be independent of AWOL
Outdoors, Inc. and to meet our other ethical responsibilities, in accordance with the relevant ethical requirements
relating to our audits. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for the design,
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or
events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about AWOL Qutdoors, Inc.'s ability to continue
as a qgoing concern for period of twelve months from the end of the year ended December 31, 2021.

Auditor’'s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with GAAS will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting
from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control. Misstatements are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably
be expected to influence the economic decisions of users made on the basis of these financial statements.

In performing an audit in accordance with GAAS, we:
= Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

« Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include examining, on
a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.

# Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of GoSun,
Inc.'s internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.
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* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the financial statements.

« Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise
substantial doubt about AWOL Qutdoors, Inc.'s ability to continue as a going concern for a reasonable period of
time,

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the

planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control-related matters that
we identified during the audit.

%eftﬂrpart FS;

April 28, 2022
Los Angeles, California



AWOL OUTDOORS INC.

BALANCE SHEETS

As of December 31, 2021 2020

(USD 5 in Dollars)

ASSETS

Current Assets:

Cash and cash equivalents S 17,323 5§ 31,385

Inventories 641,920 550,306

Escrow receivable 55,270 -

Total current assets 714,513 581,691

Property and equipment, net 1,111,141 438,153

Intangible assets, net 50,610 54,376

Total assets S 1,876,264 1,074,220

LIABILITIES AND MEMBERS" EQUITY

Current Liabilities:
Accounts payable S 725,197 558,997
Accrued expenses 24,160 8,926
Deferred revenue 420,775 392,933
Shareholder loans 311,944 130,084
Current portion of loans 1,181,891 436,234
Line of credit 1,706,881 1,106,000

Total current liabilities 4,370,848 2,633,174

Notes payable, net 842,121 845,948

Total liabilities 5,212,969 3,479,122

STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

Common stock 29,841 27,699

Additional paid in capital 3,652,178 2,358,770

Accumulated deficit (7,018,723) (4,791,371)

Total stockholders' equity (3,336,704) (2,404,902)

Total liabilities and stockholders’ equity S 1,876,265 § 1,074,220

See accompanying notes to financial statements.



AWOL OUTDOORS INC.
STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

For Fiscal Year Ended December 31, 2021 2020
(USD S in Dollars)
MNet revenue 5 879,322 5 744,593
Cost of goods sold 1,673,565 1,016,945
Gross profit (loss) (794,243) (272,351)
Operating expenses
General and administrative 1,408,537 884,253
Research and development 2,061 83,500
Sales and marketing 202,441 19,132
Total operating expenses 1,613,039 986,885
Operating loss (2,407,282) (1,259,236)
Interest expense 138,367 83,953
Other income (318,298) {10,540)
Loss before provision for income taxes (2,227,352) (1,332,649)
Provision/(benefit) for income taxes - -
Net Loss S (2,227,352) 5 (1,332,649)

See accompanying notes to financial statements.



AWOL OUTDOORS INC.

STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY (DEFICIT)

For Fiscal Year Ended December 31, 2021 and 2020

{in SUS)

Balance—December 31, 2019

Stock-based compensation

Met loss

Balance—December 31, 2020

Issuance of common stock for cash, net of issuance costs
Issuance of commaon stock for services

Exercise of options

Stock-based compensation

Met lass

Balance—December 31, 2021

Common Stock Total
Voting Non-Voting Additional paid Accumulated Stockholders'

Shares Shares Amount in capital Deficit Equity (Deficit)
27,172,684 526,236 5 27699 § 2,211,728 (3,458,722) (1,218,295)

- - = 147,042 - 147,042

- - = - (1,332,649) (1,332,649)
27,172,684 526,236 27,699 2,358,770 (4,791,371) (2,404,902)

537,500 1,222,019 1,760 967,479 - 969,239

- 328,705 329 172,353 - 172 682

53,825 54 11,294 - 11,348

- - 142,281 - 142,281
E = = = (2,227,352) (2,227,352)
27,710,184 2,130,885 ] 29,841 5 3,652,178 {7,018,723) (3,336,704}

See aecompanying notes to financlal statements.



AWOL OUTDOORS INC.
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

For Fiscal Year Ended December 31,

2021

2020

(USD 5 in Dallars)
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Met loss
Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash used in operating octivities:
Depreciation and amortization
Amaortization of debt discount
Stock-based compensation
Issuance of common stock for services
Other income - PPP forgiveness
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Inventories
Escrow receivable
Security deposits
Accounts payable
Accrued expenses
Deferred revenue
Net cash used in operating activities

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of property and equipment
Furchase of intangible assets

Met cash used in investing activities

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Met proceeds from line of credit
Proceeds from notes payable
Payments on note payahle
Met proceeds of shareholder loans
Met proceeds from issuance of common stock
Exercise of stock options
Met cash provided by financing activities

Change in cash
Cash—beginning of year
Cash—end of year

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION
Cash paid during the year for interest
Cash paid during the year for income taxes

OTHER NONCASH INVESTING AND FINANCING ACTIVITIES AND SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES
Purchase of property and eguipment with notes payable

See accompanying notes to financial statements,

5 (2,227,352) S (1,332,649)

153,800 51,688
14,894 14,580
142,281 147,042
172,682 -
(156,600) -
(91,615) {192,511}
(55,270)
- 5,550
166,201 325,553
15,234 3,317
27,842 342,933
(1,837,903) (634,498)
(454,453) (338,872)
(14,149) {8,159)
(468,612) (347,031)
222,455 434,129
543,736 426,313
(36,184) (19,550)
181,860 83,899
969,239 -
11,348 .
2,292,453 924,791
(14,062) (56,737)
31,385 88,122
s 17,323 § 31,385
5 123,473 & 69,374
5 - 5 -
5 - 5 -



AWOL Outdoors, Inc. dba Camp365
MNOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR YEAR ENDED TO DECEMBER 31, 2021 AMND 2020

1. NATURE OF OPERATIONS

AWOL Outdoors Inc. DBA Camp365 was incorporated in 2009, in the state of Wisconsin, The financial statements of
AWOL Qutdoors Inc. DBA Camp365 (which may be referred to as the “Company”, “we", "us”, or “our”) are prepared in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America ("U.5. GAAP"). The
Company's headguarters are located in Eden Prairie, Minnesota.

The Company has developed a patented ultra-lightweight folding camper trailer. The Company’s technologies allow a
single person to set up the Camp365 camper trailer in minutes on a variety of types of terrain. The Company is
positioning their camper as unigue in the industry due to the compactsize and weight when collapsed, which
transforms into a cabin that sleeps six and is large enough for adults to comfortably stand when set up. The Company
has completed its prototype, has setup a larger manufacturing facility in lowa and is in the process of limited
production while it seeks additional investment as it works to scale up its operations. The Company started shipping
campers from the lowa manufacturing facility during 2020 to camper and recreational vehicle dealers throughout
the United States of America. The Company presently offers exclusive dealer agreements based on dealer locations
and primarily sells direct to customers, from their facility, in areas without a current dealer agreement.

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of Presentation

The accounting and reporting policies of the Company conform to accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America (“US GAAP"). The Company has adopted the calendar year as its basis of reporting.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with United States GAAP reguires management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosures of contingent
assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses
during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include all cash in banks. The Company’s cash is deposited in demand accounts at financial
institutions that management believes are creditworthy. The Company’s cash and cash equivalents in bank deposit
accounts, at times, may exceed federally insured limits. As of December 31, 2021 and 2020, the Company’s cash and
cash equivalents did not exceed FDIC insured limits.

Accounts Receivable and Allowance for Doubtful Accounts

Accounts receivable are recorded at net realizable value or the amount that the Company expects to collect on gross
customer trade receivables, We estimate losses on receivables based on known troubled accounts and historical
experience of losses incurred. Receivables are considered impaired and written-off when it is probable that all
contractual payments due will not be collected in accordance with the terms of the agreement.
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AWOL Outdoors, Inc. dba Camp365
MNOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR YEAR ENDED TO DECEMBER 31, 2021 AMND 2020

Inventories

Inventaries are valued at the lower of cost and net realizable value. Costs related to raw materials and parts to
manufacture camper trailers which are determined using a FIFO method.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are stated at cost. Normal repairs and maintenance costs are charged to earnings as incurred
and additions and major improvements are capitalized. The cost of assets retired or otherwise disposed of, and the
related depreciation are eliminated from the accounts in the period of disposal and the resulting gain or loss is
credited or charged to earnings.

Depreciation is computed over the estimated useful lives of the related asset type or term of the operating lease using
the straight-line method for financial statement purposes. The estimated service lives for property and equipment are
as follows:

Category Useful Life
Building cost 27.5 years

Leasehold & property improvements  Lesser of 15 years or lease term
Equipment 5-7 years

Impairment of Long-lived Assets

Long-lived assets, such as property and equipment and identifiable intangibles with finite useful lives, are periodically
evaluated for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of an asset
may not be recoverable. We look for indicators of a trigger event for asset impairment and pay special attention to
any adverse change in the extent or manner in which the asset is being used or in its physical condition. Assets are
grouped and evaluated for impairment at the lowest level of which there are identifiable cash flows, which is generally
at a location level. Assets are reviewed using factors including, but not limited to, our future operating plans and
projected cash flows. The determination of whether impairment has occurred is based on an estimate of
undiscounted future cash flows directly related to the assets, compared to the carrying value of the assets. If the sum
of the undiscounted future cash flows of the assets does not exceed the carrying value of the assets, full or partial
impairment may exist. If the asset carrying amount exceeds its fair value, an impairment charge is recognized in the
amount by which the carrying amount exceeds the fair value of the asset. Fair value is determined using an income
approach, which requires discounting the estimated future cash flows associated with the asset,

Intangible Assets

The Company capitalizes its patent and filing fees and legal patent and prosecution fees in connection with internally
developed pending patents. When pending patents are issued, patents will be amortized over the expected period to
be benefitted, not to exceed the patent lives, which may be as long as ten years.

Income Taxes

The Company is a C corporation for income tax purposes. The Company accounts for income taxes under the liability
method, and deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the future tax consequences attributable to
differences between the financial statement carrying values of existing assets and liabilities and their respective tax
bases. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using enacted tax rates in effect for the year in which those
temporary differences are expected to be recovered or settled. A valuation allowance is provided on deferred tax
assets if it is determined that it is more likely than not that the deferred tax asset will not be realized. The Company
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AWOL Outdoors, Inc. dba Camp365
MNOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR YEAR ENDED TO DECEMBER 31, 2021 AMND 2020

records interest, net of any applicable related income tax benefit, on potential income tax contingencies as a
component of income tax expense. The Company records tax positions taken or expected to be taken in a tax return
based upon the amount that is more likely than not to be realized or paid, including in connection with the resolution
of any related appeals or other legal processes. Accordingly, the Company recognizes liabilities for certain
unrecognized tax benefits based on the amounts that are more likely than not to be settled with the relevant taxing
authority. The Company recognizes interest and/or penalties related to unrecognized tax benefits as a component of
income tax expense.

Concentration of Credit Risk
The Company maintains its cash with a major financial institution located in the United States of America which it
believes to be creditworthy. Balances are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation up to $250,000. At

times, the Company may maintain balances in excess of the federally insured limits.

Revenue Recognition

ASC Topic 606, “Revenue from Contracts with Customers” establishes principles for reporting information about the
nature, amount, timing and uncertainty of revenue and cash flows arising from the entity's contracts to provide goods
or services to customers.

Revenues are recognized when control of the promised goods or services are transferred to a customer, in an amount
that reflects the consideration that the Company expects to receive in exchange for those goods or services. The
Company applies the following five steps in order to determine the appropriate amount of revenue to be recognized
as it fulfills its obligations under each of its agreements:

1) ldentify the contract with a customer

2) Identify the performance obligations in the contract

3) Determine the transaction price

4) Allocate the transaction price to performance obligations in the contract

5) Recognize revenue as the performance obligation is satisfied

The Company recognizes revenue from the sale of its camper trailers models when the product has been delivered to
the customer and the Company has satisfied its performance obligation. The Company records deferred revenue for
any customer deposits received but the model has not yet been delivered. As of December 31, 2021 and 2020, the

Company had deferred revenue of 5420,775 and 5392,933, respectively.

Cost of Goods Sold

Costs of goods sold include the cost of materials, cost of labor, and overhead.

Advertising and Promotion

Advertising and promotional costs are expensed as incurred. Advertising and promotional expenses for the years
ended December 31, 2021 and 2020 amounted to 514,226 and 558,164, which is included in sales and marketing
expenses.

12



AWOL Outdoors, Inc. dba Camp365
MNOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR YEAR ENDED TO DECEMBER 31, 2021 AMND 2020

Research and Development Costs

Costs incurred in the research and development of the Company's products are expensed as incurred.

Stock-Based Compensation

The Company accounts for stock-based compensation to both employee and non-employees in accordance with ASC
718, Compensation - Stock Compensation. Under the fair value recognition provisions of ASC 718, stock-based
compensation cost is measured at the grant date based on the fair value of the award and is recognized as expense
ratably over the requisite service period, which is generally the option vesting period. The Company uses the Black-
Scholes option pricing model to determine the fair value of stock options.

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The carrying value of the Company's financial instruments included in current assets and current liabilities (such as
cash and cash equivalents, restricted cash and cash equivalents, accounts receivable, accounts payable and accrued
expenses approximate fair value due to the short-term nature of such instruments).

The inputs used to measure fair value are based on a hierarchy that prioritizes observable and unobservable inputs
used in valuation techniques. These levels, in order of highest to lowest priority, are described below:

Level 1—CQuoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets that are accessible at the measurement date for identical assets
or liabilities.

Level 2—0Observable prices that are based on inputs not quoted on active markets but corroborated by market data.

Level 3—Unobservable inputs reflecting the Company's assumptions, consistent with reasonably available
assumptions made by other market participants. These valuations require significant judgment.

Subseguent Events

The Company considers events or transactions that occur after the balance sheet date, but prior to the issuance of the
financial statements to provide additional evidence relative to certain estimates or to identify matters that require
additional disclosure. Subseguent events have been evaluated through April 28, 2022, which is the date the financial
statements were issued.

Recently Issued and Adopted Accounting Pronouncements

In February 2020, FASB issued ASU No. 2020-02, leases, that requires organizations that lease assets, referred to as
“lessees”, to recognize on the balance sheet the assets and liabilities for the rights and obligations created by those
leases with lease terms of more than twelve months. ASU 2020-02 will also require disclosures to help investors and
other financial statement users better understand the amount, timing, and uncertainty of cash flows arising from
leases and will include gualitative and quantitative requirements. The new standard for nonpublic entities will be
effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2021, and interim periods within fiscal years beginning after
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December 15, 2021, and early application is permitted. We are currently evaluating the effect that the updated
standard will have on the financial statements and related disclosures,

In June 2020, FASB amended ASU No. 2020-07, Compensation — Stock Compensation, to expand the scope of Topic
718, Compensation = Stock Compensation, to include share-based payment transactions for acquiring goods and
services from nonemployees. The new standard for nonpublic entities will be effective for fiscal years beginning after
December 15, 2020, and interim periods within fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2021, and early application
is permitted. The standard implementation did not have a material impact.

In August 2020, amendments to existing accounting guidance were issued through Accounting Standards Update
2020-15 to clarify the accounting for implementation costs for cloud computing arrangements. The amendments
specify that existing guidance for capitalizing implementation costs incurred to develop or obtain internal-use
software also applies to implementation costs incurred in a hosting arrangement that is a service contract. The
guidance is effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2021, and interim periods within fiscal years
beginning after December 15, 2021, and early application is permitted. The standard implementation did not have a
material impact.

The FASE issues ASUs to amend the authoritative literature in ASC. There have been a number of ASUs to date,
including those above, that amend the original text of ASC. Management believes that those issued to date either (i)
provide supplemental guidance, (ii) are technical corrections, (iii) are not applicable to us or (iv) are not expected to
have a significant impact on our financial statements.

3. INVENTORY

Inventory consists of finished camper trailers, as well as related parts and raw materials used to make the trailers. As
of December 31, 2021 and 2020, inventory was 5641,920 and 5550,306, respectively.

4. PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

As of December 31, 2021, and, 2020, property and equipment consists of:

As of December 31, 2021 2020

Building and leasehold improvements S 1,001,958 S 270,987
Machiney & equipment 342 487 264,586
Land 51,962 51,962
Property and equipment, at cost 1,396,407 587,535
Less: Accumulated depreciation (285,266) (149,382)
Property and equipment, net S 1,111,141 S5 438,153

Depreciation expenses for property and equipment for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2021 and 2020 were in the
amount of 590,243 and $40,104, respectively.

5. INTANGIBLE AS5ETS
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As of December 31, 2021 and 2020, intangible assets consist of:

As of December 31, 2021 2020

Patents S 96414 5 82,264
Intangible assets, at cost 95,414 82,264
Less: Accumulated amortization (18,535) (13,492)
Intangible asset, net 5 77,879 5§ 68,773

Amortization expenses for trademarks and patents for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2021 and 2020 were
517,916 and 5 55,023, respectively.

The following table summarizes the estimated amortization expenses relating to the Company's intangible assets as of
December 31, 2021:

Amortization

Period Expense

2022 5 5,043
2023 5,043
2024 5,043
2025 5,043
Thereafter 57,707
Total S 77,879

6. CAPITALIZATION AND EQUITY TRANSACTIONS

Commeon Stock

The Company is authorized to issue 35,000,000 shares of voting shares and 5,000,000 of non-voting shares. As of
December 31, 2021, 27,710,184 voting shares and 2,130,885 non-voting shares have been issued and are outstanding.

In 2021, the Company issued 537,500 voting shares and 1,222,019 non-voting shares for net proceeds of 969,239
pursuant to Regulation CF and D offerings.

In 2021, the Company 328,705 non-voting shares for services with a fair value of 5172,682.

7. WARRANTS

During fiscal years 2017 and 2018, the Company issued warrants to acguire voting and non-voting Commaon Stock in
conjunction with bridge loan financing and fee deferral, On December 31, 2021, warrant holders have warrants to
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acquire 300,000 shares of nonvoting Common 5tock and 658,552 shares of voting Common Stock at 5.38 per share,
through the expiration date in 2027 and 2028, respectively.

During fiscal year 2020, the Company issued 70,000 voting share warrants and 437,500 nonvoting share warrants as a
form of compensation and in connection with customer camper deals. The warrants have 5.40 per share exercise price
and they generally expire in ten years.

In 2021, the Company issued 400,000 voting share warrants and 187,500 non-voting stock warrants as a form of
compensation and in connection with customer camper deals. The warrants have 5.40 per share exercise price and
they generally expire in ten years.

As of December 31, 2021, there are 1,128 582 voting share warrants and 900,000 nonvoting shares warrants
outstanding.

8. SHAREBASED COMPENSATION

The Company's Board of Directors has granted nonqualified incentive stock options to key employees, contractors,
and advisors throughout its development stage. The options have exercise prices that range from 50.00375 per share
to 50.40 per share and had no intrinsic value at the time of issuance as the exercise price was equal to the per-share
fair market value of the Company estimated by management and used for stock issuances at the time. Options are
generally exercisable as they vest and expire five to ten years after issuance. Certain options vested immediately while
others relate to achievement of milestones in product development or sales.

The Company’s Board of Directors has also granted nonstatutory stock options under a stock option plan adopted
during the year ended December 31, 2017. This plan authorizes the grant of options to acquire up to 1,000,000 shares
of voting Common Stock and 750,000 shares of nonvoting Common Stock. Options are generally exercisable as they
vest and expire ten years after issuance.

Certain options are exercisable prior to vesting, however if the service provider's services are terminated prior to
vesting, any shares of Common Stock outstanding under the early exercise feature are subject to the Company's
option to buy the shares back at the option exercise price.

The fair value of the options granted during the year ended December 31, 2020, were estimated at the grant date
using the Black-5choles pricing model which included a volatility estimate of 40%, an estimated risk-free rate of return
of 2.91%, and no intrinsic value as all options were issued at the stock price that was in effect at the date of issuance.
A summary of the Company's stock options activity and related information is as follows:
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Weighted Average

Number of

Awards Exercise Price Contract Term
Qutstanding at December 31, 2019 1,010,500 5 - .45
Granted 375,000 3 (.40
Exercised 5 -
Expired /Cancelled - ] -
Dutstanding at December 31, 2020 1,385,500 3 0.19 546
Granted = = =
Exercised 153,925) 5 0.03
Expired /Cancelled - - -
Dutstanding at December 31, 2021 1,331,575 -] 0,19 4,46
Exerciseable at December 31, 2021 1,131,575 5 .15 3.85

Stock-based compensation expenses amounted to $22,715 and 535,729 for fiscal years ended December 31,
2021 and 2020. The unrecognized expenses amount to 526,932 as of December 31, 2021.

9. DEBT

Line of Credit

The outstanding balances on the lines of credit on December 31, 2021 and 2020 are as follows:

As of Year Ended December 31, 2021 2020
Metropolitan Services Credit Union 29,714 5 36,000
Community 1st Credit Union Commercial SBA Line of Credit 4 - 350,000
Community 1st Credit Union SBA Line of Credit 8 219,968 220,000
Community 1st Credit Union SBA Export Line of Credit 9 500,000 500,000
Community 1st Credit Union SBA Export Line of Credit 11 250,000 -
Community 1st Credit Union SBA Export Line of Credit 14 350,000 -
Community 1st Credit Union SBA Export Line of Credit 15 107,199 -
Community 1st Credit Union SBA Export Line of Credit 16 250,000 -
Line of Credit S 1,706,881 5 1,106,000

The Company has a line of credit with Metropolitan Services Credit Union that allows the maximum borrowing of
538,000 under a five-year term ending in September 2022. The line bears interest at a fixed rate of 6% and is
guaranteed by a stockholder of the Company.

In conjunction with the Economic Development Assistance Contract with the lowa Economic Development Authority

(IEDA) the Company entered into agreements with Community 1st Credit Union for several lines of credit during the
yvear ending December 31, 2021 and 2020, as follows:

17



AWOL Outdoors, Inc. dba Camp365
MNOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR YEAR ENDED TO DECEMBER 31, 2021 AMND 2020

Commercial line of credit #8 with a maximum borrowing of 5220,000 dated June 2021, due
June 2021 with interest paid monthly at a variable rate based on the WS) Prime rate plus
1.00%, initially 5,25%.

Commercial line of credit #9 with a maximum borrowing of 5500,000 dated June 2021, due
June 2021 with interest paid monthly at a variable rate based on the WSJ) Prime rate plus
1.00%, initially 5.25%.

Commercial line of credit #11 with a maximum borrowing of 5250,000 dated January 2021,
due lanuary 2022 with interest paid monthly at a variable rate based on the WS) Prime rate
plus 2.00%, initially 5.25%.

Commercial line of credit #14 with a maximum borrowing of 5350,000 dated September
2021, due September 2022 with interest paid monthly at a variable rate based on the WS
Prime rate plus 2.00%, initially 5.25%.

Commercial line of credit #15 with a maximum borrowing of $120,000 dated October 2021,
due October 2022 with interest paid monthly at a variable rate based on the WS5J Prime rate
plus 2.00%, initially 5.25%.

Commercial line of credit #16 with a maximum borrowing of 5250,000 dated QOctober 2021,
due QOctober 2022 with interest paid monthly at a variable rate based on the WSJ Prime rate
plus 2.00%, initially 5.25%.

A shareholder of the Company guarantees the lines of credit.

MNotes Payable

As of December 31, 2021, and 2020, the notes payable balance consist of:
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Az of Year Ended Decemiber 31, FIirE FLirli]

Forgiveable loan payable to Community 15t Credin LUndon with

the lowa Foonamic Develapment Autharity (I0DA}, forgiven

avir GO amaatha if The Compgany comegletes and maintains the

Froject Performance Obligations as specified under the High

Quality kb Program through 1E DS 13 50000 25 250 i

Lean payable to Community 1st Credit Wnion with the o

Ecosnomie Duweloprment Suthority (IEDA) bearing intarest at

O, due in monthly installments of $4,167 through August

224, Thae Laan s under thie High Creality Jobs Program thircugh

IEDA and Bas apadslie tarms and condilions 2324, 506 2324 GG

Hote paysble o Sowthern lowe Electric Cooperative [SIEC)

bearing interest at 5.25%, due in monthly installments of

51,727 Including Interest through lanuany 2036, Secured by

substantislbhy all sssets of the Company; subordinate to the

Community 15T Credit Undon notes. 12% 015 1484, G466

Mote payvable to Chariton Valley Elactric Coogerative [CWVEL)

bearing interest at 5. 25, dues in monthly installments of

%1, 71H including intarest through Ianuary 2028, Secured By

substantially all assets of the Company: subordinate o the

Community Lst Credit Unlon notes, 122 Tra 150, 363

Mote payable to Chariten YValley Elactric Cooperative [CWVEL)

hearing Interest at 3.3%, due in monthly installments of

541250 including interest through June 2022, the date the

Company closes on additional fnancng with the SBA, oF the

date the Company was denied for 584 finandng, whichever |5

seoner. Sacurad by subsiantinlly all sesets of the Companyg;

subordinate vo the Community 1st Credit Union notes. 153, (400 >

Hote payable to Regional Deenomic Develo@pment Investmants,

I (REDH) Braring interest at S 294, dus in manthily

installments of 52 B4R including Interest through December

2028, Secured by saubstantinilby ol sesets of the Comgany;

subardinate to the Camimunity 1st Credit Unkon nobas. B B2 1683, 547

Note payable to Begional Ecenomic Devslopment Invesgmants,

Ine. {RED) Eraring intarest at S 29%, dus in manthiy

installments of 52 417 including interest throuwgh January FO31.

Arcured by subatantially mll amnmin of the Coarmipmny;

subardinate o the Cammunily 1st Credit Unkon rnobas. AR0.07F -
Mote payvable to Community ist Credit Union in the amount of

5310, 714 bearing an inperest rape of 5 25%, The loan ceriginalby

maturesd in December 2021, and than was reisad s SEH0O, 000

principal pricr 1o that date and pgresently matunes in May

2027 [ e ] 310,714

Hote payable to Community st Credit Unlon in the amount of
H197.402 bearing an interest rate of 5.25%. The loan matures
Agmril HHID 1T 02 -

1M ARFI LU, TR LEMEEMNY PSS 8 FAVEMNSCE Frestaotioim
Program (PR loan as established by the Coronavicus Sid,
Eeliet, amnd Foonomile Securlty Act {CARFES Act] amd
administared by tha Srmall Business adminstration (S8a) af
5156, 600, The program provided small Dusinesses sith funds
to pay uE to B or 24 weeks of payrell and other costs. The oan
s dubjpected 1o losgeanss, sefich the Company has @eceived

during fiscal year 2021, - 155 GO0
Sub-total 2067 THD 1,341,585
Less: Unamortized Debt Issuanos Costs EEMET] |
Textal Dbt 20234011 1,282 183
Lasiciz Current Paturitiss (1, 1R1 REL) [RE LR Y]
Met Long-Term Paortion iFi SRE

The following are the future maturities as of December 31, 2021:
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As of Year Ended December 31, 2021

2022 5 438,057
2023 90,655
2024 90,655
2025 90,655
2026 315,634
Thereafter 1,042,094
Total 4 2,067,750

Shareholder Loans

Several shareholders advanced money to the Company as unsecured demand notes at 0% interest during the startup
yvears. Portions of these notes were contributed to capital in exchange for Common Stock under the terms of a
subscription agreement. On December 31, 2021, and 2020, the balance on these notes was $311,944 and $130,084.
Since the loans can be repaid at any time, the loan is classified as current,

10. INCOME TAXES

The provision for income taxes for the year ended December 31, 2021 and 2020 consists of the following:

As of Year Ended December 31, 2021 2020

Net Operating Loss S (601,385) 5  (354,673)
Valuation Allowance 601,385 354,673
MNet Provision for income tax S - 5 -

Significant components of the Company’s deferred tax assets and liabilities on December 31, 2021 and 2020 are as
follows:

As of Year Ended December 31, 2021 2020

Net Operating Loss $ (1,816,652) $ (1,215,267
Valuation Allowance 1,816,652 1,215,267
Total Deferred Tax Asset 5 -5 -

Management assesses the available positive and negative evidence to estimate if sufficient future taxable income will
be generated to use the existing deferred tax assets. On the basis of this evaluation, the Company has determined that
it is more likely than not that the Company will not recognize the benefits of the federal and state net deferred tax
assets, and, as a result, full valuation allowance has been set against its net deferred tax assets as of December 31,
2021, and 2020. The amount of the deferred tax asset to be realized could be adjusted if estimates of future taxable
income during the carryforward period are reduced or increased.

On December 31, 2021, the Company had federal cumulative net operating loss (“NOL") carryforwards of 56,728,339.

Utilization of some of the federal and state NOL carryforwards to reduce future income taxes will depend on the
Company's ability to generate sufficient taxable income prior to the expiration of the carryforwards. The federal net
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operating loss carryforward is subject to an 80% limitation on taxable income, does not expire, and will carry on
indefinitely,

The Company recognizes the impact of a tax position in the financial statements if that position is more likely than not
to be sustained on a tax return upon examination by the relevant taxing authority, based on the technical merits of
the position. As of December 31, 2021 and 2020, the Company had no unrecognized tax benefits.

The Company recognizes interest and penalties related to income tax matters in income tax expense. As of
December 31, 2021, and 2020, the Company had no accrued interest and penalties related to uncertain tax positions.

11. RELATED PARTY
Several shareholders advanced money to the Company as unsecured demand notes at 0% interest during the startup
years. Portions of these notes were contributed to capital in exchange for Common Stock under the terms of a

subscription agreement. On December 31, 2021, and December 31, 2020, the balance on these notes was $311,944
and $130,084. Since the loans can be repaid at any time and the loan is classified as current.

12. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

Operating Leases

The Company enters various operating leases for facilities. The aggregate minimum annual lease payments under
operating leases in effect on December 31, 2021 are as follows:

Year Obligation

2022 5 44,733
2023 46,074
2024 31,400
Total future minimum operating lease payments S 122,207

Rent expenses were in the amount of $65,597 as of December 31, 2021 and 2020, respectively.
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Contingencies

The Company’'s operations are subject to a variety of local and state regulation. Failure to comply with one or more of
those regulations could result in fines, restrictions on its operations, or losses of permits that could result in the
Company ceasing operations.

Litigation and Claims

From time to time, the Company may be involved in litigation relating to claims arising out of operations in the normal
course of business. As of December 31, 2021, there were no pending or threatened lawsuits that could reasonably be
expected to have a material effect on the results of the Company’s operations.

13. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

The Company has evaluated subsequent events for the period from December 31, 2021 through April 28, 2022, which
is the date the financial statements were available to be issued.

In 2022, the Company entered into additional loans totaling approximately S668,000.
In 2022, the Company has received net proceeds of $128,637 from pursuant to its Regulation CF offering.

There have been no other events or transactions during this time which would ha